From: anant mishra

Sent: June 10, 2023 11:28 AM

To: anant mishra

Subject: Your Flair Booking - 4DTSVH

. » L ]
flalr . alrllnes manage my booking check-in flight status

. depart | October 28, 2023

departs 7:00 AM | arrives 9:50 AM

YVR o LAS
. Las Vegas

Vancouver
F81876

all flight times are local

. depart | October 31, 2023

departs 6:55 PM | arrives 10:00 PM

LAS o YVR
. Vancouver

Las Vegas
F81877

all flight times are local

reservation number

4DTSVH

please arrive at the airport 3 hours prior to departure

2

Sanjiv Kaur Bassi

Adult | No seat assigned



1 x personal item

Sanjiv Kaur Bassi

Adult | No seat assigned

1 x personal item

Jasmeen Kaur Bassi

Adult | No seat assigned

1 x personal item

Jasmeen Kaur Bassi

Adult | No seat assigned

1 x personal item

a couple reminders

be sure to have
valid goverment issued ID

Download our app

manage your flights, boarding passes and
track your flight

flight changes and cancellations

e  Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

©

online check-in opens
24 hours prior to departure

@& App Store

B éro;gle Play



e  Change Fees may apply if you'd like to change the date or route. For more information, please visit our

Reservation Changes page.
o  This flight may be applicable for use of COVID Coverage. For more information, please visit our COVID

Coverage page.

e  All passengers have 24 hours from time of boarding to cancel without penalty, as long as your trip is more

than 7 days from your date of booking.

e  For changes or cancellations for your reservation, please visit My Bookings.

currency

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, applicable

fees will be assessed in the local currency of the country/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may

apply where the departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will be determined

by the date of travel.

If you are denied boarding, your flight is cancelled or delayed for at least two hours, or your baggage is lost or damaged, you

may be entitled to certain standards of treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger Protection Regulations. For

more information about your passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the Canadian Transportation Agency’s

website.

Si ’'embarquement vous est refusé ou si vos bagages sont perdus ou endommagés, vous pourriez avoir droit au titre du

Reéglement sur la protection des passagers aériens, a certains avantages au titre des normes de traitement applicables et a

une indemnité. Pour de plus amples renseignements sur vos droits, veuillez communiquer avec votre transporteur aérien ou

visiter le site Web de I'Office des transports du Canada.

Please visit our Reservation Terms and Conditions to view the tariff applicable to your travel.

need to contact us?

visit: flyflair.com
email: support@flyflair.com

call: 1-833-711-2333
text: 1-833-711-2330

Airline Passengers With Disabilities Bill of Rights

or mail us

Flair Airlines Ltd.

4032-1000 Airport Road,
Edmonton International Airport
Canada T9E 0V3
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